

## Contact

+6563025300 (Work)  
tecksoon.ong@outlook.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/tecksoon-ong-09320b9](http://www.linkedin.com/in/tecksoon-ong-09320b9) (LinkedIn)  
[www.sesami.com](http://www.sesami.com) (Company)  
[www.abecha.com](http://www.abecha.com) (Company)

## Top Skills

G2B & B2B Strategic Sourcing,  
E-Procurement Practice, E-  
Marketplace, E-SCM, E-  
Freight, E-Supply Chain  
Financing Mergers

## Languages

Chinese

# TeckSoon Ong

Group CEO of SESAMi Holding Pte Ltd  
Singapore

## Summary

Mr. Ong Teck Soon, CEO of SESAMi Group and Abecha Pte Ltd has been in the B2B & G2B e-Commerce industry since 2000. In Dec 2002, while he was as one of the Senior Directors in SESAMi Inc, he led the Management Buyout to acquire SESAMi from its founding shareholders including SingTel, UOB, Jardine Matheson, iCable, Swire Pacific, Eastman Chemical, Sunevsion, New World Enterprises, WI Harper Group and Commerce One.

In 2004, while serving as one of the Board of Directors in Abecha Pte Ltd- a JV of JTC, Microsoft & SESAMi, he led and acquired the majority share of JTC in Abecha making Abecha a subsidiary of SESAMi with Microsoft remain as a minority shareholder in the company.

Today, the SESAMi group of companies has grown since its inception in 1999 to be the leading trusted G2B and B2B e-Procurement & e-Marketplace service provider in Singapore providing Strategic Sourcing and Procure to Pay transaction management for large Singapore Corporation including SingTel, SIA, Singapore Refining Companies, SATS, ST Eng Group, Comfort Delgro, OCBC, JTC, DSTA, Changi Airport Group, NCS Singapore Government Agencies and more recently National Healthcare Group of 13 Hospitals and institutions, inclusive of NUHS, Tan Tock Seng, IMH, Khoo Teck Puat Hospital, etc.

Prior to joining SESAMi, he began his career as Army Officer in the Singapore Armed Forces and had held several command and staff positions at the Ministry of Defence and now holding the rank of LTC(NS). After leaving the Army in 1995, he joined ICI Plc. and served several positions including Regional Marketing Manager at National Starch & Chemical (Singapore) Pte Ltd, Chief Representative of ICI in Vietnam, Managing Director of Myanmar ICI, and Regional Training & Development Manager for ICI Asia Pacific Region.

Specialties: G2B & B2B Strategic Sourcing, E-Procurement Practice, E-Marketplace, E-SCM, E-Freight, E-Supply Chain Financing, Merger & Acquisitions, HRD, Training and Development, Seven Habits Trainer

---

## Experience

SESAMi Group of Companies  
Chairman and CEO of SESAMi  
Holding

December 2002 - Present

(22 years 3 months)

Singapore

1. To set the Group's vision, work with the senior management team to develop business strategy and communicate our vision and strategy of where the company is going so that the team can rally together and make it happen.
2. To build a winning team and create shareholder value through our people with a common set of shared values, working in a healthy culture and an environment for our people to work, live, and play.
3. To be responsible and lead the Executive Board as it carries out its governance functions.

SESAMi (S) Pte Ltd

CEO

December 2002 - Present (22 years 3 months)

As the SESAMi Group CEO, my main duties are:

1. To set the company's vision, work with the senior management team to develop business strategy and communicate our vision and strategy of where the company is going so that the team can rally together and make it happen.

2. To build a winning team and create shareholder values through our people with a common set of shared values, working in a healthy culture and an environment for our people to work, live, and play.

3. To be responsible to the Advisory Board as it carries out its governance functions.

#### MINDEF (NS)

CO 621

2002 - 2009 (7 years)

To Command and Lead the Infantry Battalion in the Singapore Armed Forces.

#### SESAMi (S) Pte Ltd

Business Director

2000 - 2002 (2 years)

Develop E-Commerce business in Chemical, Healthcare sectors with additional portfolio of Country Director for Korea

#### 2nd NSCSC

Trainee

2001 - 2001 (less than a year)

As a national service Army Officer attending Military Command and Staff College, a prerequisite to hold Command Appointment as CO 621 SIR.

#### National Starch & Adhesive Asia Pacific Region

Business Manager for ASEAN Region

1999 - 2000 (1 year)

Heading Food Starch business for 5 countries

## ICI PLC

Chief Representative for Vietnam & MD for Myanmar  
1997 - 1999 (2 years)

Managing trading business for the Chemical Industry

## ICI Asia Pacific

Regional Training & Development Manager, ICI Asia Pacific  
1995 - 1997 (2 years)

Responsible for ICI Group of Companies HR Training and Development covering Asia Pacific region over 8 Business Units. Manage Regional Hay Evaluation Panel for Job and Organisation Development needs.

## MINDEF (Active)

Mindef  
1983 - 1995 (12 years)

Army HQ putting up papers to Ministers to shape our training and operational in the future.

---

## Education

Southern Illinois University, Carbondale

Bachelor of Science (BSc), Engineering Mechanics · (1986 - 1989)

Maris Stella High School